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EXHIBIT 4
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From: Jessica Holman Duthie
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 11:22 AM
To: NANCE, JAMES S MSgt USAF AMC 627 CS/SCOK; MARSH, JOHN M IV 55gt USAF AMC
627 CS/SCOKR
Cc: 627 CS/SCOKR Base Records Management; Samantha Armenta; IGNACIO, JOY C SrA
USAF AMC 627 CS/SCOKI
Subject: RE: FOIA Request

Msgt. Nance,

Thank you for your phone call this morning. The original request that | made was mailed on April 18, 2016 - just so we have
our documentation right. | really just wanted a response within 20 days of my original request. | think it's appropriate in light
of the circumstances that this request be processed as soon as possible. | have legal deadlines to meet for my client and |
need the investigation in order to do so. If it will assist you, | can tell you the individual that is in possession of this
investigation and report.

As | stated in our phone call when you told me that you could not account for the original request getting lost in the mail -
this does not seem possible since you indicated you received it the day before | send my letter with the intent to file an
injunction. It appears it was in your office - just no one was responding to it.

Since you cannot guarantee that | will have my request at any given time I have no choice but to protect my clients rights by
filing the injunction. Thank you for taking the time to talk to me today.

Jessica Holman Duthie, Attorney | Holman Law, PLLC
4041 Ruston Way, Ste 101 | Tacoma, WA 98402 | T: 253.627.1866 | F: 253.627.1924 | M: 253.444.8488

This electronic transmission and any documents accompanying this electronic transmission are private and confidential and
may contain information belonging to the sender that is protected by the attorney-client privilege. This information is
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking of any action in reliance upon the contents of this information is
prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please delete it and immediately notify us by telephone

or email.
THIS FIRM DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE BY E-MAIL WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN AGREEMENT

---—Qriginal Message-----

From: NANCE, JAMES S MSgt USAF AMC 627 CS/SCOK [mailto:james.nance.3@us.af.mil]

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 11:05 AM

To: Jessica Holman Duthie <JHD@theholmanlawfirm.com>; MARSH, JOHN M IV SSgt USAF AMC 627 CS/SCOKR
<john.marsh.3@us.af. mil>

Cc: 627 CS/SCOKR Base Records Management <62c¢s.scsr@us.af. mil>; Samantha Armenta
<samantha@theholmanlawfirm.com>; IGNACIO, JOY C SrA USAF AMC 627 CS/SCOKI <joy.ignacio@us.af.mil>
Subject: RE: FOIA Request

Ms. Duthie,



Case 3:16-cv-05463 Document 1-4 Filed 06/10/16 Page 3 of 4

Thank you for taking my call this morning. To reiterate your additional request, per our telephone discussion, if you are now
requesting an expedited response prior to the established 5 July 2016 deadline, | ask that you respond to this message for
documentation purposes in doing so as well. Our office will do all we can to meet your needs of expediting, however,
please understand that the process of review may not allow us to meet that need.

vir
MSgt Nance

From: Jessica Holman Duthie [mailto:JHD@theholmanlawfirm.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2016 10:57 AM

To: MARSH, JOHN M IV SSgt USAF AMC 627 CS/SCOKR <john.marsh.3@us.af.mil>

Cc: 627 CS/SCOKR Base Records Management <62cs.scsr@us.af.mil>; Samantha Armenta
<samantha@theholmanlawfirm.com>; NANCE, JAMES S MSgt USAF AMC 627 CS/SCOK <james.nance.3@us.af.mil>;
IGNACIO, JOY C SrA USAF AMC 627 CS/SCOKI <joy.ignacio@us.af.mil>

Subject: RE: FOIA Request

Mr. Nance,

| attempted to try and reach you yesterday via telephone, but for some reason it just continued to ring and | was unable to
leave a voicemail.

Jessica Holman Duthie, Attorney | Holman Law, PLLC
4041 Ruston Way, Ste 101 | Tacoma, WA 98402 | T: 253.627.1866 | F: 253.627.1924 | M: 253.444.8488

This electronic transmission and any documents accompanying this electronic transmission are private and confidential and
may contain information belonging to the sender that is protected by the attormey-client privilege. This information is
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking of any action in reliance upon the contents of this information is
prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please delete it and immediately nofify us by telephone

or email.
THIS FIRM DOES NOT ACCEPT SERVICE BY E-MAIL WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN AGREEMENT

-----Original Message----

From: MARSH, JOHN M IV SSgt USAF AMC 627 CS/SCOKR [mailto:john.marsh.3@us.af.mil]

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2016 4:15 PM

To: Jessica Holman Duthie <JHD@theholmanlawfirm.com>

Cc: 627 CS/SCOKR Base Records Management <62cs.scsr@us.af.mil>; NANCE, JAMES S MSgt USAF AMC 627
CS/SCOK <james.nance.3@us.af.mil>; IGNACIO, JOY C SrA USAF AMC 627 CS/SCOKI <joy.ignacio@us.af. mil>
Subject: FOIA Request

Ms. Duthie,

We have received your Freedom of Information Act(FOIA)request, and have attached a letter of acknowledgement for your
office records. If you have any questions you can contact us at 62cs.scsr@mcchord.af.mil

Have a nice day!
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JOHN M. MARSH IV, SSgt, USAF
Information Access Program Manager
627th Communications Squadron
Joint Base Lewis-McChord, WA

DSN: 382-5169 Comm: (253)982-5169



